
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Email Policy Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 4:17:32 PM
Attachments: Closure Report, Martha Creek Gas Com Btry, part 1.pdf

Okay, Here is the first...

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 10:05 AM
To: Kathy Purvis
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Email Policy Violation

Kathy,

We didn't received this email for the Martha Creek Gas Com Battery, it was too big.  Can you try to resend, you
 might have to break the document up and send in a couple of emails.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: enterpriseemailadministrators@state.nm.us [mailto:enterpriseemailadministrators@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 12:14 PM
Subject: Email Policy Violation

Email Security service has detected content matching a policy in place for your organization, in the following email
 that was sent to you:

Sender: kathy@bbcinternational.com
Date: Fri, 26 Feb 2016 11:50:58 -0700
Subject: Closure Report, Martha Creek Gas Com Battery Please contact your IT Helpdesk or System Administrator
 for further assistance.

Matching Policy: Message Exceeds the Maximum Allowed Size
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